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Blue Mountain Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

We are currently looking into purchasing additionai density gauges for our company. The
license number is 47-35081-01 that we want to amend. We wouid like to adjust the amount of
Cesium 137 that we are licensed to possess from 18 millicuries to 72 millicuries and the amount
of Americium 241 from 88 millicuries to 352 millicuries. This will accommodate for the
additional gauges that we plan to purchase. The gauges will be the same Troxler Model 3440
portable density gauges that is currently listed on our license. Thank you for your time in
making this adjustment.
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of @s pplication dated

/ O /17! /4 , and to inform you that the initial processing which

includes an administrative revnew has been performed.

[Zﬁ Omnerd) > 47-3508/ -0/

here were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer, Please note that the technical review may identify additional

omissions or require -additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Recsivable
Branch who will contact you separatefy if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Maxl Control Number 585‘/50&

When calling fo inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5388, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 {R}) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



